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PARSONAGE HOUSE 40 CHURCH STREET 

The original structure is contemporaneous with the Church. Built in 1846. It was 

altered substantially by the prisons in 1964 soon after they took over the island to 

house two families of warders and/or officials. It was at this time that the height 

was raised above the Georgian parapet and asbestos used to cover the roof. Later 

the main roof was covered with tin and the smaller annexe at the back was added 

in the 1970’s. The Victorian wooden frames were also replaced by steel in 1964. A 

brick braai from the 1980’s was built close to the perimeter wall separating the 

church from the parsonage. Verandah covered with asbestos, as is the annexe, 

asbestos down pipes gutters. Verandah support is steel which replaced the original 

Victorian simplified wooden decoration. The original support truss for the front of 

the verandah is still in place. The perimeter wall is complex and needs to be 

carefully looked at. A building from the WAR ca 1948 of red face brick with 

English Bond brickwork was built on the perimeter fence. This has unfortunately 

been painted over.  
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